
ARIZONA STATE SENATE 

46TH LEGISLATURE 
FIRST REGULAR SESSION 

 
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE ON 

APPROPRIATIONS 
 

DATE: February 12, 2003   TIME:   1:30 p.m. ROOM:  SHR 109 

 
CHAIRMAN: Senator Burns VICE CHAIRMAN: Senator Waring 

ANALYST: Deborah Johnston 
Carolyn Atwater 

COMMITTEE  
SECRETARY:   

 
Tracey Moulton 

  

INTERNS: 
 

Benjamin Wing 
Christopher Kresge 

 
 

 

 

ATTENDANCE BILLS 

 

Committee Members Pr Ab Ex Bill Number Disposition 
Senator Anderson X     
Senator Arzberger X     
Senator Bee X     
Senator Cannell X     
Senator Giffords X     
Senator Harper X     
Senator Martin X     
Senator Mead X     
Senator Rios X     
Senator Soltero X     
Senator Verschoor X     
Senator Waring, Vice Chairman X     
Senator Burns, Chairman X     

 
 

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

2 

 
Chairman Burns called the meeting to order at 1:39 p.m. and attendance was taken. 
 
BUDGET PRESENTATIONS  
 
UNIVERSITIES 
 
Lorenzo Martinez, Fiscal Analyst, Joint Legislative Budget Committee (JLBC), distributed a 
handout entitled Comparison of Major Policy Issues, Arizona Board of Regents and State 
Universities (Attachment A). The handout specifically outlined the differences in the Legislative and 
Executive proposals with regard to the following: 
 
Major Issues    JLBC    EXECUTIVE 
 
Total Budget 
 
• FY 2004     $708M GF   $753.3M GF 
 
• Recommended 

FY 2004 GF (by campus) 
 
ABOR     $6.3M    $7.6M 
ASU-Main    $252.5M   $268.1M 
ASU-East     $13.2M   $12.4M 
ASU-Wes t    $36.1M   $36.1M 
NAU     $104.2M   $112.0M 
U of A-Main    $246.9M   $263.6M 
U of A-HSC    $49.5M   $53.1M 

 
A 5% FY 2003   Does not address 
lump sum  
reduction  
of $37.1M  

 
Major Policy Issues   JLBC    EXECUTIVE 
 
• Student Enrollment   Adds $17.7 M  Adds $11.8M  
   

ASU-Main    $9.3M    $7.6M 
ASU-East     $1.5M    No recommendation 
ASU-West    $2.3M    No recommendation 
NAU     $828,600   $745,200 
U of A-Main    $3.5M    $3.2M 
U of A-HSC    $286,100   $259,900 
 

• Adjustments for Tuition   Reduces $(3.4)M  Reduces $(4.6)M GF  
Collections     GF  
 
ASU-Main    $(1.5)M   $(2.8)M 
ASU-East     $(93,000)   No recommendation 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

3 

ASU-Wes t    $(208,300)   No recommendation 
NAU     $(494,500)   $195,000 
U of A-Main    $(1.0)M   $(2.0)M 
U of A-HSC    $(9,3000)   No recommendation 
  

• College of Law Tuition   Reduces $(1.1)M  Does not address 
Increases 
 
ASU-Main    $(535,000)   No recommendation 
U of A-Main    $(565,000)   No recommendation 
 

• Eliminate State Aid for   Reduces $(6.2)M  Does not address 
Students with over 140 
Credit hours 
 
ASU-Main    $(2.9)M   No recommendation 
NAU     $(718,300)   No recommendation 
U of A-Main    $(2.6)M   No recommendation 
        

• Optional Retirement Rate  Reduces $(4.6)M GF Does not address 
 

ABOR     $(11,000)   No recommendation 
ASU-Main    $(1.9)M   No recommendation 
ASU-East     $(89,200)   No recommendation 
ASU-West    $(192,400)   No recommendation 
NAU     $(697,200)   No recommendation 
U of A-Main    $(1.4)M   No recommendation 
U of A-HSC    $(304,300)   No recommendation  

 
• Board of Nursing Funds  Reduces $(750,000) Does not address 

GF 
 

ASU-Main    $(250,000)   No recommendation 
NAU     $(250,000)   No recommendation 
Uof A-HSC    $(250,000)   No recommendation 
       

• Arizona Medical Board Funds  Reduces $(250,000) GF Does not address 
Adds $500,000 OF 

 
• Teratogen Information Program Eliminates $(92,000) OF Does not address   
 
• Student Financial Assistance  Reduces $(1.1)M GF Maintains funding 
 
• Budget Format    Recommends detailed Recommends Lump Sum 

Line Item by Agency  Appropriation (with Special 
Budget format  Line Items where applicable) 

 
In response to Senator Arzberger, Mr. Martinez replied that under statute, the Universities pay 7% 
and the employees also pay 7% into the optional retirement program.  He explained that the 
statute also states that any appropriations for this plan need to be at the level of the Arizona State 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

4 

Retirement System rate and that any gap in between, should be made up by the Universities. He 
noted that participants’ contributions into the program will not be affected.  The JLBC proposal 
reduces the general fund (GF) contribution and the Universities will need to find another funding 
source to make up the difference.  
 
Senator Mead, referring to the JLBC proposal to increase the law school tuition, asked if JLBC had 
taken into account the large gift to the U of A that is tied to a prohibition of any tuition increases 
that are disproportionate to the rest of the schools’ tuition.  Mr. Martinez remarked that the U of A 
has stated that they believe that this proposal could jeopardize that pledge.  He opined that the 
amount of the gift is approximately $110 million and noted that he was unsure if this was over a 
number of years or in one payment. 
 
Senator Rios commented that the Universities are also proposing to increase tuition to generate a 
dedicated source for financial aid.  He expressed his concern regarding the Legislature taking 
more general appropriation money out of those funds should the Universities be able to generate 
additional revenues.  He asked if this is what the Committee is looking at in terms of the trend that 
is being set.  
 
Senator Burns remarked that if the State continues along the path of declining revenues, this might 
be a possibility. He commented that there is only so much funding available to support the 
programs that already exist.   He stated that the Nursing Board Fund and the Medical Board Fund 
that Senator Rios referred to were not University funds to start with.  
 
Bret Cloninger, Fiscal Analyst, Governor’s Office of Strategic Planning and Budget (OSPB), 
distributed a handout entitled Total University Budgets and Enrollments FY 2002-FY 2004 
Proposals (Attachments B) and Arizona University System, FY 2003 Supplemental 
Recommendation and FY 2004 Budget Recommendation, Select Policy Issues (Attachment C).   
  
Highlights of the presentation (Attachment C):   

   FY 2003    FY 2004 
   Executive/JLBC  Executive/JLBC 

FY 2003 University Reductions 
 

Lump Sum Reduction    $0   / $37.1M       $0   / $37.1 M   
 

FY 2004 Additional University Reductions   
  

Health and Retirement Rates   $0   /   $0        $0  /  $(23) M 
              Estimate 
 
 Other Cuts      $0   /   $0        $0  /  $(10) M 
 Arizona Financial Aid Trust    $0   /   $0        $0  /  $(1.1) M 
 
Senator Burns commented that in looking at the bar chart, total funding to the Universities is 
increased or is increasing currently.  He stated that although there is a reduction in the GF 
expenditures, the overall funding to the system is in fact increasing.  He noted that the Universities 
are a lot better off than many other agencies in State government.  
 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

5 

Mr. Cloninger remarked that the chart includes non-appropriated and federal dollars and the 
federal dollars are mostly research grants, while many of the non-appropriated dollars are student 
fees.  
 
Senator Burns noted that the Executive proposal has a considerable number of funding sources 
that are one time only.  He stated that because these sources are to be used one time only, the 
funding sources come to an end in FY 2004.  He remarked that the Committee has not seen any 
revenue sources to support the level of spending that is proposed beyond the end of June 2004 
and opined that this information needs to be brought forward for review.  He stated that the 
Legislature has a responsibility to the general public to inform them of what is happening, with 
regard to the two budget proposals and remarked that some of the spending proposals have no 
means of support after the end of June 2004.  He opined that it is disingenuous to the general 
public to “sneak up on them” without having some kind of plan in place to support the level of 
spending that is being proposed.  He remarked that even with the Legislative budget that has been 
proposed, in order to maintain a level of funding for the Universities, some rather drastic cuts had 
to be made in other areas of State government, in some cases, health care cuts.   He opined that it 
is time for people to realize that the money is not there and the State can not continue on this path 
of spending resources that do not exist. 
 
Senator Waring asked for further explanation of the cut to the Financial Aid Trust.  In response to 
Senator Waring, Mr. Cloninger explained that a GF appropriation, a $25 student fee and the 
interest from the trust fund go into a pot.  He stated that half the pot goes back to the trust and the 
other half goes to benefit students in that particular year.  He stated that he took the average 
amount that was given last year for assistance, cut it in half leaving $500,000 for roughly 500 
students.  He stated that approximately 3,000 students received assistance. 
 
Senator Waring noted that 3,000 students appears to be a high percentage of students out of a 
student body who received crisis aid. Mr. Cloninger stated that with a student population of 
100,000 students, it was roughly 3% of the total student body last year. 
 
Senator Anderson asked why it was decided to not fund ASU-East and ASU-West enrollment.  Mr. 
Cloninger stated that OSPB was dealing with severe resource limitations and did its best to stay 
within what was available.  Within that context, OSPB was attempting to provide some enrollment 
growth funding to the Universities.  There was a policy last year and in previous years of not 
funding the two out-campuses for enrollment growth above 5,000 students.  ASU-West just 
reached 5,000 students this year. The enrollment growth formula works on a weighted average, 
therefore if the base is started at 5,000 students, the weighted average is actually below 5,000.  It 
was decided to not impact ASU-West’s budget in this regard.  ASU-East has not reached 5,000 
students, therefore a decision was made that enrollment funding would not be provided. 
 
Jack Jewett, President, Arizona Board of Regents, stated that the Board of Regents is a 
constitutionally mandated governing board for the three public Universities, charged with 
establishing public policy for all citizens of the State with respect to the University system.  He 
commented that the State of Arizona represents the largest investor for these outstanding public 
Universities, and the Board recognizes the difficult fiscal situation that the State, the Legislature 
and the Appropriations Committees have struggled with.  He stated that this has impacted the 
base budgets of the Universities, especially in the last two to three years.   
 
Mr. Jewett stated that last year, the Board, as it debated and discussed the issue of tuition, 
decided that it was time for a comprehensive review of all of the funding streams that make up the 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

6 

University system and to also look at the strategic direction of the system and how each University 
fits within that system.  Last August, what has become known as “changing direction” began and 
the Board believes that it is making substantial progress with respect to tuition. 
 
Mr. Jewett stated that the State Constitution outlines the founding father’s desire for residents to 
have an opportunity for higher education.  The words “instruction as nearly free as possible” have 
led to a Board policy whereby it has maintained tuition in the lower third of tuition around the 
country.  Most recently, the Board has established that Arizona is at the bottom of the lower third 
with a tuition cost of $2,500 per year for qualified residents.    He stated that the cost of attendance 
continues to rise, when other costs of attending Universities are calculated.  Research 
demonstrates that although tuition is low, Arizona’s institutions are among the least affordable 
within the country.  The Board is of the belief that financial aid is part of the solution, which would 
allow those students who are qualified, but are lacking the finances to enter into the University 
system, to attend school.   He stated that this can be accomplished if there is a set aside of 14% 
from a $ 1,000 tuition increase, which would hold harmless those qualified residents who require 
need-based financial aid.   
 
Mr. Jewett remarked that this is just the first step to address this situation, but it is only a small 
percentage of the revenue needed for financial aid to make a genuine impact on the system. He 
stated that the Board would like to work with the Legislature to establish a State appropriated 
financial aid program that will allow the system to move further along with financial aid so that the 
increased tuition dollars will remain within the system.   He stated that the Board believes that as 
the economy recovers, and the system can demonstrate to the Legislature that the Universities are 
a good investment, the system will be able to move forward.  
 
Senator Anderson commented that he is in agreement with the concept that the Board is 
attempting to do, by raising tuition and using that increase for financial aid for those people whom 
otherwise could not afford it.  He stated that this would be a good policy in normal times, but not in 
the crisis setting that currently exists.  He stated that looking at the concept on a bigger scale might 
be more appropriate for now.  
 
In response to Senator Martin, Mr. Jewett remarked that having out of state students is important 
for diversity within the institutions.  To base the out of state admissions on their ability to pay could 
disrupt the equilibrium that the institutions want to maintain. 
 
Peter Likins, President, University of Arizona (U of A), distributed a handout entitled House and 
Senate Appropriations Hearings for Education, The University if Arizona, February 11 and 12, 
2003 (Attachment D). His verbatim testimony is included in the handout. 
 
Highlights of the presentation: 
 
President Likins stated that the future prosperity and political stability of the State require 
investment in public universities, even if the Legislature must borrow the money to make that 
investment, which will yield a return far above any cost of capital.  He remarked that the State 
should have invested in its universities in the prosperous 90’s, when other states were doing so.  
He stated that the budget proposal advanced by the Appropriations Chairmen presents an 
obstacle to be overcome if the Legislature is to do its duty to prosperity, while the Governor’s 
proposal provides evidence that this government can construct a State budget that spares our 
public universities from further harm. 
 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

7 

President Likins noted that if the JLBC budget is passed, the U of A will experience a drop in its GF 
allocation of over $50 million between the budget approved for FY 2002 and that proposed for FY 
2004 as well as mandated expenditures of about $20 million and no recognition of inflation or 
building renewal.  He remarked that the faculty would not receive any salary increases for two 
consecutive years with this budget proposal, following a decade of declining salary 
competitiveness in national markets.  He noted that the faculty brought to Arizona $374 million for 
research expenditures last year. 
 
President Likins stated that to avoid gutting core programs the University has eliminated a college 
and has begun a process that could result in the elimination of three schools and the merger of 
several programs and departments, which will not come close to financing the proposed budget 
cuts.  Additionally, the University is pursuing gift funds and research dollars.  He commented that 
the University is seeking tuition increases, but because the State does not provide meaningful 
financial aid, and once the Universities meet that responsibility, it will net far less tuition revenues 
than last fall.  He remarked that an investment is warranted when reliably estimated returns exceed 
the cost of the capital invested and investment is more prudent in a time of recession and low 
interest rates than in a time of economic growth and high interest rates.  He stated that the time for 
investing in Arizona’s public universities is now. 
 
Included in his presentation were graphs illustrating: 
 
• Arizona Appropriations of State Tax Funds for Higher Education, per $1,000 of Personal 

Income FY 1962 to FY 2003 
• The U of A Operating Funds Revenue History 
• 50 Senior Public Universities Annual Tuition and Mandatory Fees, Fall 2002 for Full Time 

Resident Undergraduates 
• U of A State General Fund, FY 2002 & FY 2003 with OSPB Recommendations for FY 2004 & 

JLBC Recommendations for FY 2003 & FY 2004 
 
Senator Burns commented that President Likins appeared to support the idea of borrowing money, 
however both budgets have borrowing in them.  He noted there is a difference in long term and 
short-term loans.  He stated that the short term loan funds would last until the end of June, loans of 
some sort will have to be acquired again, and will probably be in the form of a tax increase.  This 
tax increase will have to be in the neighborhood of $1.5 billion to $2 billion to make up for the 
short-term loans that have been put on the books.  He commented that the lenders are the 
taxpayers of Arizona, and stated that he is not sure that they are willing lenders.  If they do not 
come forward and lend the money in July 2004, he opined that the Universities would be looking at 
cuts that make these cuts look small in comparison.  He opined that the State is headed for a “train 
wreck” that it has never experienced before. He stated that the needed revenues have to be up 
front.  He opined that the job of the Appropriations Committee is to divide up the available revenue, 
which is what the JLBC proposal tries to do, with borrowing money in the amount of $500 million.   
To go beyond that level, he opined becomes completely irresponsible, without any solid means of 
having revenue to support that kind of a budget.   He stated that extreme caution should be used in 
this critical crisis time.  He opined that it is time for the State to get serious about getting it’s fiscal 
house in order and opined that it should not be done on borrowed money that has no guarantee of 
continuation.  
 
In response to Senator Waring, President Likins stated that the decision to eliminate programs to 
solve this year’s budget problem will not be effective because the time delay and receipt of benefit 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

8 

is too long.  These decisions are made to prepare the Universities for the longer-term healthy 
development of the U of A.   
 
Senator Giffords asked President Likins to discuss what it will mean to the U of A if these budget 
cuts go through.  President Likins stated that if the budget, as exactly proposed, goes through it 
will be impossible for the University to come up with $15.8 million in this FY, which is the 5% cut.  
He stated that this is impossible because 85% of these monies go to salaries, of which the majority 
are contracted. He stated that the University would have to borrow the money.  He stated in the 
longer term, in FY 2004, continued cuts would result in the firing of faculty.  He stated that this 
would have a devastating long-term impact on the institution, which would result in lost revenues.  
 
Michael Crow, President, Arizona State University (ASU), stated there are four objectives that 
ASU is working toward.  The first objective that is far from being completed is to build a great 
teaching and research University that ranks among the best Universities in the United States. The 
second objective is to improve the University’s effectiveness with the number of graduates and the 
level that the University is ranked among research institution.  The third objective is to enhance the 
economic value of the University to the State and to this region.  The fourth objective is to alter the 
culture of the University from that of an agency mentality to an entrepreneurial mentality.  He 
stated that in an agency mentality, the world works with line item budget reductions and the 
management of the enterprise is not allowed to adapt to fiscal realities, positive or negative, with 
the kinds of decisions necessary to make the kinds of investments required within the institution.  
This does not allow the agency to adapt to changing circumstances and to improve the outcome 
and achievements of the institution.  
 
President Crow opined that not all organizations are equal, not all return the same investments, 
and not all things funded by the State of Arizona are the same.  He stated that he would argue that 
ASU deserves every consideration because it is one of the strategic assets available to the State.  
An investment in ASU will generate substantial, immediate, mid-term and long-term returns, both in 
the form of the graduates that are produced, the impact it has on society in general and the 
economic returns it can generate by expanding its research enterprises.   
 
President Crow stated that it is for that reason that ASU’s FY 2004 budget request has been 
simplified to two things: enrollment growth and research infrastructure.   He noted that the 
University’s enrollment grew by 4,000 students last year and may increase more this year and 
next.  He stated that he has not received instructions from the Regents, the Legislature or the 
Governor that it is time to cut off enrollment to ASU.  He stated that in the current application year 
for seats at ASU for next fall, almost 40% of the applicants are minorities.  The University is moving 
rapidly in transforming access to higher education for students of all backgrounds.  
 
President Crow noted that ASU is not as competitive as it should be to take advantage of the 
historic record levels of investment being made by the national government in science and 
technology.   He stated that President Bush has proposed the single largest investment in the 
history of the Republic for basic science, academic science, and fundamental science and 
technology activities.  ASU, because it lacks the infrastructure, has made this its second request.  
 
President Crow remarked that Arizona, as well as 45 other states are in the middle of a fiscal crisis 
that it must work itself through.  He stated that it is his hope that the State will find a way to invest 
in those things that have some probability of helping the State in the mid-term and the long-term, 
while at the same time meet the mandated requirements of balancing the State’s budget.  
 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

9 

President Crow stated that the FY 2003 budget cuts by the Legislature, come at the strategic 
moment when the University has begun the process of moving away from its historic focus as a 
government agency to the superior focus as an enterprise and more entrepreneurial unit in a way 
that other senior public universities around the country have. 
 
President Crow commented that like U of A, ASU will not be able to reduce that level of 
expenditure in its budget in the present fiscal year.  The University would have to take a number of 
steps, such as the selling of assets, elimination of programs and reduction of faculty.  
 
John Halger, President, Northern Arizona University (NAU), distributed a handout entitled 
Northern Arizona University, Testimony Before the Senate Appropriations Committee, February 12, 
2003 (Attachment E). 
 
Highlights of the presentation: 
 
• Educating A New Generation of Students 
• National Trends in Higher Education 
• Median Earnings in 2001 by Educational Level 
• Unemployment Rate in 2001 
• Arizona’s Education Problem, 1992 and 2000 
• NAU’s Mission in Changing Directions 
• National Leader in undergraduate residential education 
• Focused research, graduate programs, and economic development activities 
• Annual Research Award Dollars 
• Entrepreneurial and student-oriented programs to meet workforce and market demands 
• NAU’s Financial Challenges 
• Expense of undergraduate residential education and distributed learning 
• NAU Educates Arizonans 
• Dilemma: Cost of Education vs. Tuition 
• Building Renewal/Renovation 
• Faculty Salary Issue 
• FY 02/FY 03 State Budget Cuts 
• NAU FY 04 Budget Request 
 
Tina Wilcox, Legislative and Legal Liaison, Arizona Medical Board, stated that she was 
present to express some concern regarding the JLBC fund shift of $500,000 to the U of A Health 
Sciences Centers for temporary enhancement.   She stated that the duty of the Board is to protect 
the public from unlawful, incompetent, unqualified, impaired or unprofessional practitioners of 
allopathic medicine through licensure, regulation and rehabilitation of the profession in the State.  
She stated that the Board does not promote the medical profession, but rather protects the public.   
 
Ms. Wilcox explained that as a protector of the public, the Board utilizes the funds in its reserve to 
improve its licensing processes and its adjudication procedures and pays for unexpected 
expenses, such as costs associated with evaluating physicians’ conduct or substandard care.    
She stated that at the end of FY 2003, the reserve fund would be at approximately $2.2 million. 
The $2.2 million is less than six months of the Board’s proposed operating budget.  She noted that 
at the end of FY 2004, with the proposed fund shifts, the total being $883,000, would leave the 
Board with less than four months of reserves. She stated the fund shift being proposed by JLBC to 
the U of A is for temporary enhancements including continuing medical education.  However 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

10

continuing education is provided for and is available through the American Medical Association, 
the Arizona Medical Association, commercial entities, through the website, tapes and other 
sources.   
 
Ms. Wilcox commented that the Board is in a healthy position at the current time with a fund 
balance that is workable and maintainable.  However, the proposed fund shifts puts the Board in a 
position that within 18 –24 months, it may return to the Legislature for an appropriation out of the 
GF to pay for expenses.  
 
Joe Ridenow, Executive Director, Arizona State Board of Nursing, testified that the Board 
currently licenses approximately 52,000 registered nurses, 10,000 licensed practical nurses and 
20,000 certified nursing assistants.  He stated that many of Ms. Wilcox’s comments mirror his with 
regard to the Board of Nursing.   He commented that 90% of operations are funded by revenue 
obtained from licensing fees, while 10% goes into the GF. He stated that the Board has been told 
that it needs to keep a fund balance of 6-12 months operating monies. He remarked that regulated 
professionals will carry an additional burden in the form of indirect taxation when the reserve funds 
are used for other purposes. 
 
 Michael Komenda, Director, Arizona Students Association, testified that he also serves as 
Executive Vice President of the Student Body of ASU and also serves in other capacities on 
campus.  He remarked that the students of Arizona recognize the challenges facing the State and 
feel that they are making positive gestures and a great leap of faith by accepting the largest tuition 
increase that any of them have ever seen.  He stated that overall, students are apprehensive of 
such dramatic change, but recognize its need and are willing to make the sacrifices necessary to 
do so.  Not only to increase the value of their education and the degree that they are working for, 
but also to address the needs that are not being met on their campuses.  He remarked that he was 
not present to ask the Senate to increase its appropriations to help build the social sciences 
building, where his classes are held, or pay for more professors at ASU because he knows the 
money is not there.  He requested the Committee meet the meager requests that the Universities 
have for this FY and consider the needs of FY 2004.  
 
Senator Burns announced the following people were present in support of the Universities: Joe 
Donaldson, Mayor, City of Flagstaff and Angela De La Cruz, NAU Alumni Board. 
 
Senator Burns recessed the meeting at 5:05 p.m. 
 
The meeting was reconvened at 5:14 p.m. 
 
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD (SFB) 
 
Jake Corey, Fiscal Analyst, JLBC, distributed a handout entitled Comparison of Major Policy 
Issues, School Facilities Board with graphs entitled SFB, Total Funds FY 2001 – FY 2004, New 
School Facilities, Total Funds FY 1999 – FY 2004, Building Renewal, Total Funds FY 1999-FY 
2003 and New School Facilities, Total Funds FY 1999 – FY 2004 and Deficiencies Correction, 
Total Funds (Attachment F).  The handout specifically outlined the differences in the Legislative 
and Executive proposals with regard to the following: 
 
Total Budget     JLBC    EXECUTIVE 
• FY 2004      $22.8 M GF   $101.7M GF 

 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

11

A 3% FY 2003   Does not address 
lump sum  
reduction  
of $(47,100)  

 
Major Policy Issues    JLBC    EXECUTIVE 
• New School Construction    Adds $21.3M  debt    Same proposal at 

       service   $22.0 M 
 
       Authorizes up to $250 M Same proposal 
       Lease-purchase agreements 
 

• Building Renewal     Eliminates Funding   Increases funding 
       saving $(38.3) M  $39.9 M 

     
       Recommends changing Same proposal 
       Limit age of building to  
       30 yr.; Equalize funding 
       for portable buildings; Use 
       replacement cost /sq. ft.;  
       Use sq. ft./student designated 
       by minimum adequacy 

      guidelines 
 
• Deficiencies Correction    Recommends funding Adds $38.9 M of Land 

remainder of Deficiencies Trust monies for debt 
Correction program w/ service  

       $280 M bond issuance 
 
       Transfers $100 M from  Bond issuance $380 M  
       Deficiencies Correction instead of $280 M, w/
       to GF    $100 M transfer from
           Deficiencies Correction 
           Fund to GF 
 
• Allocation of Prior FY 03 Lump  Personal services,    

Sum Reduction     $(50,400) 
 
       ERE, $(9,500) 
 
       Professional & Outside 
       Services $(36,000) 
        
       Travel –In State, $(5,000) 
 
• Budget Format     Detailed Line Item  Lump Sum with special

       with special Line  line items 
  Items 

 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

12

Dawn Nazary, Fiscal Analyst, Governor’s Office of Strategic Planning and Budget (OSPB), 
distributed a handout entitled School Facilities Board, FY 2003 Supplemental and FY 2004 Budget 
Recommendation, Select Policy Issues (Attachment G).    
 
Highlights of the presentation:  
 

   FY 2003    FY 2004 
  Executive/JLBC  Executive/JLBC 

FY 2004 Building Renewal 
 
Fully Funded Formula   $0   / $0   $113 M/ $0   
 

Deficiencies Corrections Revenue Bonds   
  

State Trust Lands Bonds   $38 M / $0   $0    /     $247 M 
   

 
Transfer to General Fund   $100 M   / $100 M  $100 M  /  

           (Transfer back in  
FY 2005) 

FY 2003 3% Reduction 
 
 Lump Sum Reduction   $0   / $(47,100)  $0  /  $(47,100) 
 
 
Edward E. Boot, Interim Executive Director, SFB, distributed a handout entitled School Facilities 
Board, Senate Appropriations Committee, Arizona Students FIRST, February 12, 2003 
(Attachment H) and State of Arizona, School Facilities Board, Budget Review Items for 2/12/03 
(Attachment I).  
 
Highlights from the presentation (Attachment I): 
 
Budget Review Items 
 
• SFB Organization Chart 
• SFB Administrative Budget 
• Deficiency Correction 
• Building Renewal 
• Other Budget Opportunities  - the SFB offered the following potential budget savings ideas: 

• Amend the current Building Renewal formula 
• Amend the New School Construction requirement 
• Legislative action 
• Action to change statutory language regarding sale of assets by Accommodation School 

Districts 
• Grant the SFB authority to use existing funds to litigate claims 

 
 
 
REPORT OF SUBCOMMITTEE TO DEVELOP A TAX PACKAGE 
 



Committee on Appropriations 
February 12, 2003 

13

Senator Rios distributed a handout entitled Property Tax for Students FIRST (Attachment J).   
 
Senator Mead explained the subcommittee’s proposal is to impose a $1 tax increase to the 
quarterly tax rate (QTR) of $4, which would constitute a 25% increase.  The money could be 
dedicated towards the SFB.  He remarked that in comparison to a bill by the Department of 
Education, this is one tax rate, uniform through the State.  He noted that this increase is not 
subject to Proposition 108, as it is not increasing revenues to the State, but rather it allows the 
State to pour less money from the GF to the State Facility Fund. 
 
Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 6:01 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Tracey Moulton 
Committee Secretary 

 
(Tapes and attachments on file in the Secretary of Senate's Office/Resource Center, Room 115.) 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /sRGB
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialUnicodeMS
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


